JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Patrice A. Johnson, Ed.D. — Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: March 12, 2019
TO: School Psychologists, Elementary Counselors, School Social Workers
FROM: Dr. Anthony Godfrey, Associate Superintendent

Kim Lloyd, Director of Special Education
Fulvia Franco, Program Specialist — Guidance

SUBJECT:  March Guidance Meeting

Our next Guidance meeting is scheduled for March 29, 2019 from 12:30 — 3:30 p.m. The
meeting will be held at the Jordan School District Auxiliary Services Building (ASB)
(7905 South Redwood Road) in the auditorium. Kim Lloyd, Director of Special
Education, and members of her staff will provide us with a presentation on the
Combination RTI Discrepancy Model for determining eligibility of students with Specific
Learning Disabilities (SLD) that will be used throughout our district effective beginning in
the Fall of 2019.

Part-time Staff: | would appreciate it if you could adjust your schedules in order to
attend this meeting.

cc: Principals



